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Main Identity

From: <aackman@tampabaywatch.org>

To: <reefball@reefball.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 4:24 PM

Subject:  Upcoming Tampa Bay Watch Events and Volunteer Opportunities

L[]

\ TAMPA BAY
WAT CH =

Rezraringe the Bay Every Day

COME OUT AND GET INVOLVED!

OYSTER DOME PROJECTS

58

nths of Owyster

Every year hundreds of volunteers get involved to help Tampa Bay Watch build oyster ree
shorelines in Pinellas and Hillsborough Counties. Oyster reefs restore lost ecosystems in 1
habitat. They also improve water quality through natural biological filtration. New oyster
enhance and protect local biodiversity through the creation of foraging areas for many sp
birds.

IT you've been looking for a hands-on way to get involved in protecting and restoring our |
domes are for you! Come join us for one or many of the following projects. Plan on getting
heavy lifting, but most of all...having lots of FUN!

Come join us at Tampa Bay Watch to help build oyster domes! This is a great way to spenc
What could be more fun than playing with concrete! 1t takes about 5-8 volunteers to builc
morning. 1T you can help out with any of these dates, please let us know!

When:
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Friday, December 7th
Wednesday, December 12th
Friday, December 14th
Monday, December 17th
Wednesday, December 19th

January Dome building days coming soon!
Time: 9:30 - 1:00 each day
Where: Tampa Bay Watch Offices, 3000 Pinellas Bayway S., Tierra Verde,

What to wear/bring: Wear closed toe shoes and plan on getting dirty! Water, gloves, etc.

If you would like to help out with one or several of the dates listed above, please sign up witl
new Communications Coordinator at rarndt@tampabaywatch.org. Please let her know the dat:
and your phone number.

Are you having difficulty deciding on unique holiday gifts for your friends ¢

not give the gift of an annual membership to Tampa Bay Watch! Visit o

www.tampabaywatch.org for more details on membership. You can join for
per year.

Also consider our attractive Tampa Bay Watch gear when holiday st
t-shirts, visors, Tervis Tumblers and Vineyard Vines d-ring b
can be purchased by contacting Alexis, aackman@tampabaywatc

To Opt-Out of any further emails click the link below

Click Here
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